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Col Lec ¥. Olson, Jw,
Air Foroe Office of S eaial fnmupﬁ.m
Washington, D.C. 20314

Dear Col. “1”;

Thank you very much for your letter stamp dated April 13, the attached papers
relatiog %o John Pio and the advice relatihg to how I may appeal the denials, limited
in your letter to withholdings in the attached pages,

1 would be quite surprised, of course, to kmpw that all A7 and othor interest in
Jomrani?a?/sommw-mmhﬂuuymmmtmu
kKlling President fennedy until almost three years later,

ﬁn’imlmamfurﬂmhpﬁmympmporm&ldoapmmﬂ. But I
bonmthsymmthninstantmunhhnuhmtmmmuthmletm
umt.htﬁs&nmﬂu.bum.mhxaumuthmnrmdm.
:uqmnmmwnumnmummmmmuwm

Mduhtymmtmhcmﬂ.hl:mmhhtom.Ityou\dumm-viﬂ:
‘& oopy from which you merel$ remove what you withhold snd eliminatefsome steps in the
photoosyying process I will appreciate 1%, I have this copy which will tell me shat
exsmption you clalm. Imﬁtﬂaumﬂumnﬁmwfmvuchywwt out
what you want to withhold,

Bnuuuldomopiuﬁamﬂuwuhswiuknwin;ehthmduhntismtl
muimqu.ﬂmerm“crlnmtugmnﬁ-rmnﬂunaafoml;pm.Ir
you db not agree you can please forward this as an apreal,

Ihnmmhnumdhoﬂuwhtismwnohwlﬂm. With the
Oswald famdly this is quite wsuch, It extemds sven to pre-smarital sex, which is properly
withheld but has not beon. With such matters as mail all was intercepted, on both sides.
l!.thmtohnld'lmuﬂt:elmuunmththemmptomdnwntor
top secret. So also is the kind of equipmont on xhich he worked. Where Ms. Murrett taught
and whare she travelled is in the Warren Commission records. (Your withholding on ths
pege numbered 3 may well fmhdcsuse further suspieions thmt she had intelligence connections.)
fr, Pio's Race is bardly seoret or uwithin the exemption, I don't care about the other
withholdings on this page but I do ask you to review them to determine if they really
ere necessary and after the lapse of more than a decads neocessary,

The firel page liets attachmemis not provided. There is no claim to exenption
relating to any one of thems, I would like them. Some clearly ceunot be exonpt, lisge the
newspaper olipidng. The routing of one of the listed enclosures is 1llgeible on the copy
provided me, It shows five places at which further records can be located.

Beoause I do have an interest in Ouwald's military career and all that relates to
1t,nymtingﬁnmggdnchﬂto1965.Iwon1dapmtoanihatmbomd.

mﬂhp
MY FIIE CIA/FOIA-AF

Interesting because of Pig's representation

of LHO's attitude toward Marines, intention

of making a career of it, attribution of LHO's Harold Weisberg

resentment against mother for allegedly

forcing LHO's leaving Marines, etc, Withholding under Murrett can be suspicious but
need not be when they withhold listings under race and old addresses



